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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:50 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)

Attachments: 08-05690rd.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/4/2008



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

. ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASY
NAME CODE ADDRESS comwflg%?ow
DIRECTORY
Chai Enterprises, Inc. TG852 Leovera2(@aol.com No
Fernando A. Ascenio’ THO61 faainc(@hotmail.corm No
Global Shredding Technologies, LLC "TG962 Sgarber@omnisource.com No
Home Management Systems TG991 walteresouthard@aol.com No
Hytek Solutions, Inc TF340 HYTEK@WORLDNET.ATT.NET No
JLR. Communications, Inc. TGR87 jray.jlinc(@verizon.net No
MAJOR COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTING, INC. THO66 majofabdual@ao.com No
North Coast Payphones, Inc. TG896 HMEISTER@COINCALL.COM No
OCS Communications, Inc. THO65 richard@rfowen.com No
SeaCoast Communications, L.L..C. THO0S tfryar6986@cox.net No
Tallahassee Community College TG626 Forgeyg@tcc.fl.edu No
Unicom Communications, LLC TG098 dparker@unicomcommunications.com No
VersaTel, Inc. TG695 DSKSISK S4@aol.com No

Printed on 9/4/2008 at 1:49:31 PM




Commission Clerk

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@smtpo01.teklinks.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:51 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers

Delivery  Undelivered
port.txt (454 bage Headers.

This is the mail system at host smtpoOl.teklinks.com.

I'm sorry to have teo inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more
recipients. It's attached below.

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster.

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the
attached returned message. .

The mail gystem

<Forgeyg@tcc.fl.edu>: host 150.176.200.4[150.176.200.4] said: 550 5.1.1 User
unknown {(in reply to RCPT TO command)
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: jray.jlinc@verizon.net

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:51 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)
Sent: 9/4/2008 1:50 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
jray.jinc@verizon.net on 9/4/2008 1.51 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mall address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 unknown or iflegal alias: jray.jlinc@verizon.net>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Leovera2@aol.com

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:51 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 594577)
Sent: 9/4/2008 1:50 PM

The foliowing recipient(s) could not be reached:

Leovera2@aol.com on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smip; 550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND=>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Sgarber@omnisource.com

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
Sgarber@omnisource.com on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user (Sgarber@omnisource.com)>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: majorabdual@ao.com

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:51 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 594577)

Your message did not reach some or alt of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 594577)
Sent: 9/4/2008 1:50 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

majorabdual@ao.com on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mall.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp; 550 Unrouteable address>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: HYTEK@WORLDNET ATT.NET

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:51 PM

Subject; Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email D = 594577)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emall ID = 594577)
Sent: 9/4/2008 1:50 PM )

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
HYTEK@WORLDNET.ATT.NET on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM

There was a SMTP communication problern with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;551 not our customer>
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CLK Officlal Filing****8/6/2008 7:57 AM il 1

Matilda Sanders PSC- 08 ~ 0 Y44 -PA 4 - TC 050314
N ———
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 11:44 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o
Date and Time: 8/5/2008 11:42:00 AM WMETWQW
Docket Number: 080326-TC ELVL & }{ngIVE
Filename / Path: 1:12008\080326\080326vsmdoc.doc '
Order Type: Imposes Fine

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS,
AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING
PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
| faxed

\ mai\ed
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

e ————— " sbBRES—
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS (_‘ONE\’rlI'TA\\?;rS".S:‘I!ON
DIRECTORY

Chaj Enterprises, Inc. TG852 Leovera2@aol.com No

Fermmando A. Ascenio THOGT faainci@hotmail.com No

Global Shredding Technologies, LLC TG962 Sgarber@omnisource.com No

Home Management Systems TG99I walteresouthard(@aol.com No

Hytek Solutions, Inc TF340 HYTEK@WORLDNET. ATT.NET No

JLR Communications, Inc. o TG887 jray.jlinc@verizon.net | Ne

MAJOR COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTING, INC. THO66 majorabdual(@ao.com No

North Coast Payphones, Inc. TG896 HMEISTER@COINCALL.COM No

OCS Communications, Inc, THOG6S richardi@rfowen.com No

SeaCoast Communications, L.L.C. THO05 riryar6986@cox.net No

Tallahassee Community College TG626 Forgeyg@tcc.fl.edu No

Unicom Communications, LLC TGOOS dparker@unicomcommunications.com No

VersaTel, Inc. TG69S DSKSJISKS4@aol.com No

‘rivited on 8/6/2008 at 11:08:14 AM
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Commission Clerk TG&% 7

From: Syslem Administrator done

To: jray jlinc@verizon.net cd I , [

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM ‘Fa)( 0210k 0%
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 733123)

Subject:

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123)
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

jray.Jlinc@verizon.net on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 unknown or illegal alias: jray.jlinc@verizon.net>



Comm'ission Clerk 16 &H2
done

From: Systern Admitustrator

To: Leoveraz@aol.com Cd l l

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM faxed 0690b[03
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 733123}

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
LeaveraZ@aol.com on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

There was a SMTP communication problermn with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND=>




6960

From: Sysieni Adrmnisiatui dohe

To: Sgarber@omnisource.com -nggd ﬁg IO’# (08
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM

Subject: Undetiverable: Qrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123)

Commission Clerk

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 733123)
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Sgarber@omnisource.com on B/6/2008 11:09 AM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your systern administrator,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp; 550 No such user (Sgarber@omnisource.com)>




Commission Clerk TH0kG ,
From; System Admiisirator done
To: majorabdual@ao.com ‘Faxed 08,05/03

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123)

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
majorabdual@ao.com on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp; 550 Unrouteable address>
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Commission Clerk

r : Sysiein Aunuislrator OHC
o HYTEK@WORLONET ATT.NET madl 0% lob / 6%

To:
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

The following recipient(s} could not be reached:
HYTEK@WORLDNET.ATT.NET on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM

There was a SMTP communicatian problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mait.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;551 not our customer>




4

Commission Clerk TGG%

From: Mai Ueitvery Systein [MAILER-DAEMON@smipo01.tekhinks coni}

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:09 AM d e

To: Commission Clerk Dln -
Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender @x&d 0% [0‘0 [ 08
Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers

==

Delivery  Undelivered
port.t«t (454 bage Headers.

This is the mail system at host smtpo0l.teklinks.com.

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more
recipients. It's attached below.

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster.

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the
attached returned message.

The mail system

<Forgeyg@tcc.fl._ edus: host 150.176.2006.4[150.176.200.4] said: 550 5.1.1 User
unknown (in reply to RCPT TG command)
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ase_Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080344-TC Date Docketed: 06/20/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8648, issued
to OCS Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time violation
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Company: OCS Communications, Inc. Telecomminications Companies.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
aiminisiretive [} Puties [ Consumer

 DOCUMENT N0, 6 %8.3-08

e

ST e

TR T e
i iyl

Official Filing Date: Expiration: ; AsneltioiiteN
Last Day to Suspend: ________ SR e i
Referred to: ADM CLK {CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*()" indicates OPR) E ™ x 1 I % 1 i |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3{a); AlO WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS5 AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff I:EI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10,
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
‘124,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ {33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ {34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials QPR 33.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
ection 3 - Chajrman letes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK (91} ED Ll AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:




ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.030344-TC Date Docketed: 06/20/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8643, issued
to 0CS Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time violation
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees:

Company: O0CS Communications, Inc. Telecoomunications Companies.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIE RCA SCR SGA
(“O" indicates OPR)_ [ x| | x 1 I ] [ T |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); AlD WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Request To Establish Docket NONE 06/20/2008
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE 08/04/2008
3,
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff X [34.
35,
Date filed with CLK: 06/27/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman letes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners - ADM
Exam
ALL a ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case,. Approved: ‘ / ? /ﬂ_,\j\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0672772

assigned the full Commissicn decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS






